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This was the meeting we had.S 22

From: RAVEN, Anthea <Anthea.Raven@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 12:03 PM

To: RAVEN, Anthea;S 22 Benstead, Shannon

Subject: Meeting with Dept of Health & RANZCP in relation to funding to update clinical guidance for prescribing the use of antidepressants in
adolescents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Webex/Teleconference - details below

Good morning

This meeting is to follow up on Associate Professor John Allan, President of the RANZCP letter dated 18 December 2020 to Adjunct Prof John
Skerritt, Deputy Secretary for Health Products Regulation in relation to funding to update clinical guidance for prescribing the use of
antidepressants in adolescents.

Associate Professor Allan’s letter has been referred to Mental Health Division and this meeting is to discuss the issues raised in this
correspondence.

Kind regards

Anthea

Anthea Raven

Assistant Secretary, Mental Health Supports Branch

Mental Health Division | Primary and Community Care Group

Australian Government Department of Health

T: 02 6289 5609 | E: anthea.raven@health.goy:au <mailto:anthea.raven@health.gov.au>
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GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

s 22

Document 7 Page 1 of 2 FOI 3116



s 22

FOI 3116

Page 2 of 2

Document 7





